Stofflet, Jennifer
“

From: Richards, Judy

Sent: Friday, July 27,2018 11:53 AM
To: Stofflet, Jennifer

Subject: INSPECTORS TOTALS.xlsx
Attachments: INSPECTORS TOTALS xlsx
Jenn,

This is the only breakdown | have now for Rental Inspections, Presales Inspections and Complaints. The other forms are
no longer used.

Judy

JUDY A. RICHARDS
OFFICE MANAGER

. Building Standards and Safety
Allentown 435 Hamilton Street

Gty vethout bmuts, Allentown, PA 18101

P: 610.437.7695

E: Judy.Richards@allentownpa.gov
W: www.allentownpa.gov




N o e I Y N s S P
; 'BUREAU OF BUILDING STANDARDS AND SAFETY
IR "I INSPECTORTOTALREPORTS =~ | -
R ~ |FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017 B
R 1
‘ JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUN | JUL | AUG | SEP | OCT | NOV | DEC
|
- Full Rental Inspection L 3T, 711 56 137 | 159 77| 55 44 0 0 0 0
|No Show/Ext Inspect 99| 117 | 220 | 158 | 290 130, 106 | 97 | © 0 0 0
_ Rental Re-inspected ] 184 131 . 354 | 125 | 241 257 140 | 110 | © 0 0 0
__|Rental Units Complied . 49) 34 | 206 | 28 | 96 148 79 | 48 | 0 0 0 0
~ [Complaint Inspections | 139, 97 | 77 98 | 136 162; 189 1204 | O | O 0 0
__Complaint Re-Inspect 217 132 | 158 | 101 | 167 134, 124 | 163 | O 0 0 0
Complaint Complied o 15 17 % 22 32 | 51 221 20 23 o o 0 0
|Warning Posted ] 29l 22 49 . 12 | 38 4| 67 | 65 | 0 o | o 0
~ |Tagged Unfit 16, 16 | 16 | 10 | 12 15, 9 | 13 | 0 0 0 0
~ Tagged Unlawful 1 313 6 5 3 5 12 4 | 0 0 0 0
~_|citation Issued - 4 4 | 8 | 8 7 3] 25 | 72 | 0 0 0 0
~ |Magistrate Hearing L 9 6 | 3 14 6 4 14 | 19 0 0 0 0
;___' Rental Pre-Sale Inspect 91 116 | 134 121 152 89 125 | 159 0 0] 0 0
Rental Pre-Sale Re-Inspect 119, 183 276 213 382 147| 125 | 238 0 0 0 0
Rental Pre-Sale Complied 44! 62 86 69 292 78| 45 146 o , O 0 0
Owner Occ Pre-Sale Inspect 29| 58 : 52 83 94 89| 99 121 0] 0 0] 0
Owner Occ Pre-Sale Re-Inspect 25| 78 109 96 96 93| 94 119 0 0 0 0
Owner Occ Pre-Sale Complied 18 28 | 39 42 64 59| 73 | 86 0 0 0 0
TOTAL ACTIONS TAKEN 1121| 1185/ 1871 | 1352 | 2286 | 1652] 1401 | 1731| O 0 0
- — |
]
— | -
l




MONTHLY INSPECTION TOTALS _

YEAR2018 | | R

RRIE | N R AR !

R -+ S . !_,__

MONTH  |JANUARY|FEBRUARY |[MARCH |APRIL |MAY JUNE |JULY |AUGUST |SEPTEMBER |OCTOBER|NOVEMBER |DECEMBER TOTALS
T S S ] R R L

opeNeD |, 95 201 210{ 278 107 160 | | L 1051
oM | 177 115| 116 163] 143, 130 844
S T R R I .

pRESALES | B

OPENED | 141 143|  162| 211 244] 234 - 1135
coMPLED | 116 106| 95, 170] 192 167 846
COMPLANTS | I A A S AU IS O A

OPENED L I ’i o 64| 101 L 165
COMPLIED | i 48 32 80




